
 

7221-198, Waste Disposal and Recycling RFP 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. May we obtain a copy of the current contract in place, or a copy of the last bid submission 
results? 
 
Answer:  Yes.  A copy of the previous bid recap may be accessed via our website. 

 
2. Are there any time restraints for services at any of the locations?  If so, please list any time 

restrictions and the schools.   
 
Answer:  Please refer to page 43 of the proposal for school hours.  We would like pickup times 
to be consistent and outside school hours as much as possible.  We have a few schools that 
have containers placed in areas that cannot be serviced when parents or buses are on site.  
Once awarded, we can address these few exceptions should they present a problem with the 
pickup schedule being proposed. 

 
3. Are there gates that would prohibit us from servicing certain locations at certain times?  If so, 

please list all schools affected by this restriction and times we would be able to access the 
containers at each affected location. 
 
Answer:  Buildings & Grounds located at 1062 North Street and Transportation located at 1250 
South Main Street are gated.  Transportation may be accessed after 6:00 a.m. and B&G after 
7:30 a.m.  Gates are closed at approximately 3:30 p.m. 

 
4. On Exhibit 2 (the Financial Proposal, page 33 in the RFP), it references the recycle bins.  

According to the exhibit, there should be one per location, as notated on the facility location 
listing.  Are these all on call, or will they have weekly pick-ups?  In addition, what is the size 
specification for the requested bins? 
 
Answer:  There would be a scheduled weekly pickup, with on call, if additional pickups are 
needed due to special events, games, etc.  Currently we have 8-yard recycle containers at each 
location, however, we are open to considering containers of a different size.  Containers must 
be easily accessible for our cafeteria and custodial staff. 

 
5. Will the service decrease during the summer, or will the schedule remain the same throughout 

the year? 
 
Answer:  Service will remain the same. 

 
6. If the schedules change during the summer and breaks, do you have an anticipated schedule of 

said decreases? 
 

Answer:  Not applicable as schedules will remain the same. 


